
From; 

Sent: 

To; 
((; 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

.41exandra, 

Fn;d .lilt.kson 

Monday, October l, 20181 :47 PM PDT 

Alexandrn. Cu<1dra@fiie,lacour1ty.gov 

Mind~la Wilco11 

FW; lo> Angel<i> County Fire Department· IBEC Servictis 

lng1evvood Basketball ,md Entertainment Center Info Request_lACfD_S.30.18 .... pdf 

I appreciate vour assistance to address the potential mpacts on LA County Fire services and facihties for 
the proposed lng.ie-,,vood Basketball and Entertainrnent Center. 

Pi.ease see errwib be!o1;v and Htt:ached letter for infonnaLon, 

Should you have any question;;,. please give me a ca!! at 310.412A255. 

Sincerely, 
Fred 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 
Economic Eind Community Devdopment Department 

P>mning Dh.f!i:don: One Manchester Bqu!~;vMd . Floor, hgievwod. CA 9030~ 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 41.2-5681 : f!jack·3on@dt'.lcfin9!Bwood.orq 

From: Fred Jackson 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 12:55 PM 
To: 'Marion.Jaikowski@fire.lacounty.gov' 
Cc: Minda!a Wilcox; Christopher E. Jackson 
Subject: Los Angeles County Fire Department - IBEC Services 

fvlarion, 

The team working on the proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center is requesting 
assbtance frorn the Los Angeles County Fire Department to address potential impacts on parks and 
recreation services and facdities. {See attnched letter) 

We were in hopes of receiving this inforrnation by September 10th to maintain the project Umel!ne, Your 

assistance is greatly appreciated to e.i<;pedite the responses necessary to prnceed with anaiysis .. 

Piease let me know if there ls someone within Los Angeles County Hre Department that I should 
specificn!ly contact ! can be reached at 310.499.3338. 

You may also be contacted by Cathehne Aguilar 'Nith Trifiletti Consulting, 



Best, 
Fred 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of lng!ev:ood 
Eccmomic and Cmnmunity Development Department 

Pianninn Division: One Mdndmster 8ou!ev:erd .. 4th Flom, lnq!ewood CA 90301 
\/(310} 4·12~5230 : F(310) 412-5681 : fljackson@cityofing!ewccrdBg 
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